McCabe Union Elementary School District School Site Council Minutes October 11, 2023 4:00 pm Gym Classroom

Members Present: Veronica Hernandez, Gina Sanchez-Macias, Liz Cochran, Shaina Strahm, Dresden Hester, Nitza Brass, Jethro Marrujo, Mariana Diaz Gomez, Ken Phillips, Alyna Pluim, Yanira Servin

Call to Order: 4:02 pm

Public Input: No public input.

Approval of Minutes: October 11, 2023 (Motion-Ken Phillips/2nd-Shaina Strahm)

New business: Mrs. Hernandez discussed the council configuration for the 23-24 school year. She introduced returning members, Nitza Brass, Jethro Marrujo, Mariana Diaz Gomez, Ken Phillips, and Yanira Servin. She then introduced new members Liz Cochran, Shaina Strahm, Dresden Hester, and Alyna Pluim. SSC reviewed roles and responsibilities along with SSC bylaws. Ken Phillips will be Chairperson (Motion-Shaina Strahm/2nd-Mariana Diaz Gomez), Yanira Servin, Vice Chairperson (Motion-Shaina Strahm/2nd-Mariana Diaz Gomez), and Dresden Hester, Secretary (Motion-Shaina Strahm/2nd-Liz Cochran). SSC did a motion by Yanira Servin and second by Ken Phillips to transfer responsibility for oversight of the District-Level English Learner Advisory Committee (DELAC) and services to SSC. Mrs. Hernandez then did a slide presentation on the Comprehensive School Safety Plan (CSSP). A motion from Ken Phillips and second from Liz Cochran to transfer responsibility for updating the CSSP to the School Safety Committee. Mrs. Hernandez then provided information on the district's decision on combining the School Plan for Student Achievement (SPSA) with the LCAP. Discussed the inclusion of the Additional Targeted Support and Improvement (ATSI) plan as MUESD was identified for ATSI for chronic absenteeism for students with two or more races. She then reviewed the engagement of educational partners, services being provided, and the SPSA along with Title 1 budget. A motion from Ken Phillips and second from Yanira Servin for approval of update to the LCAP to include the school's ATSI plan and SPSA.

Reports: Mrs. Hernandez then provided a school safety report on emergency preparedness drills that took place on September 20th and upcoming October 19th. In addition, MUESD will be moving to Rapture for accountability during an emergency. She also discussed the presentations provided by the Imperial County Sheriffs Department on bullying and cyberbullying. All students in TK-8th grade participated in a bus safety presentation by the school principals and transportation department.

Parent Involvement: Mrs. Hernandez provided SSC with an overview of the school wellness plan. She shared the current MUESD student enrollment of 1165 students and the attendance for period 1 was at 96.64%. Finally, Mrs. Hernandez provided parent involvement information which included parent conference week (November 6th-9th), Sports, PeaceBuilder, communication platform Parent Square, MUESD website, Red Ribbon week (October 23rd-27th) and the Halloween carnival on October 28, 2023.

Adjourn: A motion was made by Shaina Strahm and second by Mariana Diaz Gomez to adjourn at 4:38 pm.